








We appreciate your business and look forward to serve you again soon.
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 Xin Hua Workshop Pte Ltd

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 

#04-01 (South Wing) 

Singapore  415933

xinhuaworkshop@gmail.com

GST Registration No. : 201838521G

Tax Invoice

BILL TO

China Taiping Insurance (S) Pte Ltd 

3 Anson Road #16-00 

Springleaf Tower 

079909

INVOICE XHW-INV-220465

DATE 29/11/2022

TERMS Due on receipt

DUE DATE 29/11/2022

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

SFR 318 T - Mercedes Benz C180 

Date of Accident: 18/11/2021 

Lump Sum Repair for Third Party Claim

6,000.00

All cheque payments should be crossed and made payable to "XIN HUA 

WORKSHOP PTE LTD" 

Please indicate the invoice no. on the reverse side

SUBTOTAL 6,000.00

GST TOTAL 420.00

TOTAL 6,420.00

BALANCE DUE S$6,420.00

Transfer the amount to the business account below.
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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Sent: Thursday, 28 April 2022 1:24 pm
To: OPSSPL@SINGNET.COM.SG
Subject: <STANDARD LETTER> ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ 1322D & SFR 318T ON 18/11/2021 

***

Importance: High

Our Ref:  CC6/CTI21011881/Aga3                        
 
28 APRIL 2022 
 
OCEAN PEARL SHIPPING & SERVICES PTE LTD 
DRIVER: RAJENDRAN RAJKUMAR 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ 1322D & SFR 318T ON 18/11/2021 
 
We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken 
up with them. 
             
Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore 
proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party. 
 
Should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, 
please contact us within 3 days from the date of this letter. 
 
Please call us if you have further queries. 
 
 
c.c.      China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 
            (Motor Claims Dept) 
 
 
 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence 

should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will be 

in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6749-4274 | MAIN: 6256 3561 | EMAIL: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| FAX: 6741-4108 
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 
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Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Sunday, 21 August 2022 12:05 pm
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto); Admin A
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; Alfred Toh
Subject: RE: SNM21D206742/C02/YQ1322D/TOHHS / Direct Settlement - Accident Involving 

YQ1322D AND SFR318T (TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI21011881/Aga3) on 18/11/2021

LKK   REF:       CC6/CTI21011881/Ara3 
CTI    REF:       SNM21D206742/C02/YQ1322D/TOHHS 
 
Dear Cecilia 
 
We thank you for your email of 18 August 2022. 
 
Please proceed to resolve the property damage claim up to $7,327.45 (all in) 
 
Best Regards 
 
Alfred Toh 
Assistant Manager 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
              alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com 
W: www.sg.cntaiping.com   |    FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/   |   WeChat: 太平狮城 TaipingSG  
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain 
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, 
is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and 
any copies of it thereafter. 
 
 

From: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 3:33 pm 
To: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: RE: SNM21D206742/C02/YQ1322D/TOHHS / Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YQ1322D AND SFR318T 
(TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI21011881/Aga3) on 18/11/2021 
 

 

Hi Alfred,  
 
TP is claiming the towing fee of $100.00. Therefore, mandate seek was 7327.45. Towing invoice was submitted too with 
the LOD in page 7.  
 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Kindly review and let us have your mandate approval again.  
 
Thanks  
 
 

 
Best Regards, 

Cecilia Chong | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6749-4274 | HP: 8891 1278 | EMAIL: CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com| FAX: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary. 

 

From: Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 18 August 2022 2:51 pm 
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto) <CeciliaChong@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 
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
 
We thank you for your email of 17 August 2022. 
 
Please proceed to resolve the property damage claim up to $7,227.45 (all in) 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 3:28 pm 
To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>; Alfred Toh <alfred.toh@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
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Subject: RE: SNM21D206742/C02/YQ1322D/TOHHS / Direct Settlement - Accident Involving YQ1322D AND SFR318T 
(TP : LKK REF - CC6/CTI21011881/Aga3) on 18/11/2021 
 

 

Your ref : SNM21D206742 

Our ref : CC6/CTI21011881/Aga3 

  

Dear Sirs/Madam, 

  

ACCIDENT INVOLVING YQ 1322D (OI) & SFR 318T (TP) ON 18/11/2021 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

It is a head-to-rear collision. Liability is not in our driver’s favour. 

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be 
affected. 

  

We seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer "XIN HUA WORKSHOP PTE LTD" at $7,327.45 (all-in). 
should be $7,227.45 

  

The summary is as follows: - 

  

  Amount 
Claimed 

Amount Revised 

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $18,620.79 $ 6,420.00 
2. Loss of Rental (10days x $160.00) $  1,600.00 $    800.00 (8days x $100.00) 
3. LTA/ GIA Search Fee 

4.Towing Fee 

$         7.45 

$     100.00 

$        7.45 

$    100.00 
Total $20,328.24 $ 7,327.45 should be $7,227.45 

  

**06 days recommendation for repair + 1 WEEKENDS + 1PRS = 8 DAYS 

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 

 

Kindly note that this inspection report dated 24/06/2022 is only for mandate purpose. 

 

  

For your approval/instruction please. 

 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2022 11:03 am 
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
 
 
We are in the midst to seek quantum from your end.  
 
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


	e4ef67eae02271d85c536e497f3a6722b72333566abeb447bede1d968addf4fa.pdf
	16dc737683587a18620b7de6e169bc7bcd51bc63ecc1c2c65e38b879b5ee719f.pdf
	b41ce607df4ef920f4f1d55f50104060bb2f3165f324ace41e681eb99207335d.pdf
	1a0d1ec9f13ef75bb8572c973ed6ff749cbbf9de9cdbd3e1a806c99c8a4996ef.pdf
	1a0d1ec9f13ef75bb8572c973ed6ff749cbbf9de9cdbd3e1a806c99c8a4996ef.pdf
	1a0d1ec9f13ef75bb8572c973ed6ff749cbbf9de9cdbd3e1a806c99c8a4996ef.pdf
	9747a00a5e961f90ec1bb30fc9b9f496844a34f2209dfcfb98c9df62a4cf1e2d.pdf

	982da3ddf4e71767d56157ec76a8b68d851bde730741b7bc1f0448107e41251b.pdf

	16dc737683587a18620b7de6e169bc7bcd51bc63ecc1c2c65e38b879b5ee719f.pdf
	b41ce607df4ef920f4f1d55f50104060bb2f3165f324ace41e681eb99207335d.pdf
	1a0d1ec9f13ef75bb8572c973ed6ff749cbbf9de9cdbd3e1a806c99c8a4996ef.pdf
	Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style
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

